
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

G O V E R N O R 
DAVID F . C A R G O 

C H A I R M A N 

S T A T E O F NEW M E X I C O 
L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 
A L E X J . ARMIJO 

MEMBER 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 - SANTA F E 

S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 
8 7 5 0 1 A. L . P O R T E R . J R . 

S E C R E T A R Y - D I R E C T O R 

June 3, 1969 

Mr. Roy E. Kimsey, J r . 
Oil Operator 
522 Building o f the Southwest 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Re: Case No. 
Order No. R-3773 

Applicant: 

Roy B. Kimsey, J r . 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commis­
sion order recently entered i n the subject case. 

ALP/ir 

Copy of order also sent t o : 

Hobbs OCC x 

Artesia OCC x 

Aztec OCC 

State Engineer Office 

Very t r u l y yours 

A. Lo PORTER, Jr . 
Secretary-Director 



G O V E R N O R 

DAVID F. CARGO 
C H A I R M A N 

S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 
L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 

A L E X ARMIJO 
M E M B E R 

D R A W E R DD - A R T E S I A 
S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 

A. L. PORTER. JR. 
S E C R E T A R Y - D I R E C T O R 

May 27, 1969 

N. M. O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

A t t e n t i o n : D. S. Nutter 

Re: Windmills 

Dear Dan: 

Subsequent t o your request o f 5-26-69, I i n v e s t i g a t e d the wind­
m i l l s r e p o r t e d l y l o c a t e d i n the NE/4 NW/4 24-16-30, NW/4 NW/4 
18-16-30 and NE/4 NE/4 13-16-29. 

These w e l l s are a l l lo c a t e d on land operated by the Turkey Track 
Ranch where I t a l k e d t o Mr. Jim Freyburger. He i s i n charge o f 
a l l w i n d m i l l work and repor t e d the f o l l o w i n g : 

1. The w e l l i n s e c t i o n 24-16-30 i s 350 f e e t deep w i t h about 
12 f e e t o f water i n the hole. The water i s " j u s t f a i r " 
and i s p r i m a r i l y f i t f o r stock. 

2. The w e l l i n se c t i o n 13-16-29 went dry and was abandoned 
several years ago. I t was about 300 f e e t deep. The 
w e l l i n 18 must have been a mistake. 

3. He t o l d me o f a w i n d m i l l i n the SW/4 14-16-31, t h a t i s 
155 f e e t deep and has good d r i n k a b l e water. 

I f any a d d i t i o n a l data i s r e q u i r e d , please advise. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

R. L. Stamets 
RLS:jw 


